

Norm Gretzinger

Experienced New York Attorney and Business Executive Norm Gretzinger

Norm Gretzinger, the cofounder and managing director of New York City's EG Capital, helps develop strategy and increase shareholder value for a diverse portfolio of consumer-oriented companies. This portfolio has included a number of large companies, including Waterpik, and Del Monte Canada. Before joining EG Capital in 2003, Norm Gretzinger served as the head of North American consumer mergers and acquisitions for JP Morgan Chase and as a general practice associate at the New York City headquarters of the international corporate law firm Sullivan & Cromwell.

Outside of the corporate environment, Norman Gretzinger is an avid hockey player who competes on teams in the Hockey North America League and the Westchester Skating Academy League. Both teams have won league championships. Norman Gretzinger also serves as a coach and board member for the Bronxville Youth Hockey Association, an organization that receives major financial sponsorship from EG Capital.

Email: gretzingernorm@gmail.com

- [Norm Gretzinger - Resume](#)
- [Norm Gretzinger On Twitter](#)
- [Norm Gretzinger - Angel](#)
- [Norm Gretzinger - Vizualize](#)
- [Norm Gretzinger - Weebly](#)

EXPERIENCE

EG Capital SEP 2013
Co-Founder and Managing Director

JP Morgan Chase 1996 TO 2013
Head of North American Consumer M&A

Sullivan & Cromwell 1994 TO 1996
General Practice Associate

EDUCATION

University of Alberta SEP 1987 TO MAY 1991
BComm

Columbia 1991 TO 1994
JD

SKILLS

Experienced New York Attorney and Business Executive Norm Gretzinger
